



MHSA Technical Committee

Minutes

Date: Feb. 5, 2018

Members Present: Hugh Lehr, Cassie Westerman, , Allan Siwela,

Regrets: Dean Studer, Jeff Vangen, Travis Hyde

Technical Program Planning:	Action Item
1. RASC Outdoor Tryouts	Allan has confirmed the dates
2. MHSA Rules and Regulations	Hugh Met with Jeff to update
3. Dates for "C" License with Jim.	Schedule has been set and 7 individuals are being assessed
4. Rattler Soccer Clinic	Travis will plan for the April 28-29 weekend.
5. Whitecaps FC	Hugh is looking for clarification on requirements
6. Outdoor 2018- High School League	Reviewed structure. Posters are being made. Hand out to High Schools.
7. Atleta Sports – Recruitment tool to connect players and post-secondary coaches.	Allan is looking into this for our RASC programs at the U17-U19 level.
8. RASC Committee – Terms of Reference	Reviewed. Is there a need for this committee?
Other	

Next Meeting – ?